1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	(TRANSPORTATION)
5	December 6, 2017
6	Chicago, Illinois
7	
8	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 A.M.,
9	at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
10	
11	PRESENT:
12	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
13	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner (telephonically)
14	MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner
15	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
16	SHERINA MAYE-EDWARDS, Commissioner
17	
18	
19	
20	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by Devan J. Moore, CSR
21	License No. 084-004589
22	

1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, I call the December 6th, 2017 Regular Open 2 Meeting to order. Commissioners del Valle, Edwards, 3 4 and Rosales are with me in Chicago. We have a 5 quorum. 6 Commissioner Oliva, are you with us? COMMISSIONER OLIVA: Yes, I am. 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: I vote to allow Commissioner 8 9 Oliva to participate by phone. Is there a second? 10 11 COMMISSIONER EDWARDS: Seconded. 12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any discussion? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: All of those in favor say "aye". 15 16 (Chorus of ayes.) 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed say "nay". 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The ayes have it, and 20 Commissioner Oliva is granted permission to 21 participate by phone. 22 We'll now move into our Transportation

2

1 Agenda.

2 There are edits to the November 21st, 3 2017 Regular Open Meeting. Are there any objections to approving the minutes as edited? 4 5 (No response.) 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the minutes 7 are approved. Moving on to our Railroad Agenda, 8 9 Items RR-1 through 6 concern various railroad safety improvement projects throughout Illinois. 10 11 Are there any objections to 12 considering these items together and approving the 13 proposed orders? 14 (No response.) 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the orders are 16 approved. 17 Moving on to Motor Carriers, Items 18 MC-1 through 4 concern stipulated settlement 19 agreements concerning alleged violations of the 20 Commercial Transportation Law. 21 Are there any objections to 22 considering these items together and approving the

3

1 proposed Orders?

2 (No response.) 3 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are 4 approved. 5 Item MC-5 concerns Day & Night Movers 6 of Chicago's Application for Certification as a 7 household goods mover. 8 Are there any objections to approving 9 the proposed Order granting a temporary license? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 12 approved. 13 Item MC-6 concerns Murphy Family 14 Movers' Application for Certification to move 15 household goods. 16 Are there any objections to approving 17 the proposed Order granting the application? 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is 20 approved. 21 Other Collateral Recovery: Items CR-1 22 and CR-2 concern Applications for Class "E" Recovery

4

1 Permits.

Are there any objections to 2 3 considering these items together and approving the proposed Orders? 4 5 (No response.) CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are 6 7 approved. Item AM-1 concerns a Resolution 8 9 designating additional members to the Merit Advisory 10 Board for the purpose of hiring police officers. 11 Are there any objections to adopting 12 the Resolution? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Resolution 15 is adopted. 16 (Whereupon, the above-entitled 17 18 matter was adjourned.) 19 20 21 22